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DateS
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Signature M.CHen de 2 

Mtle. Radiation Specialist 
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Spec 150 USA- 9263/B(U)-85

Radioacti-ve MIaterial:1 

Spec 150, Ir 192 150 curies (Tmx) 

Client Na~me.& AAddrejss: Work L.' 11o Address:

QCllektjClephone Number: 
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UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
REGION IV 

611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400 
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-8064 

OCT 1 8 1999

MEMORANDUM 
TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT:

Rita Messier 
License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch (T9 El 0) 

Christi Hernandez A' 
Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch, Region IV 

FEE TRANSMITTAL

A. Region IV 

1. NRC FORM 241 ATTACHED 

.Applicant/Licensee: 

NRC Form 241 Dated: 

Agreement State License: 

Program Code(s): 

2. REVISION ATTACHED 

Licensee: 

Agreement State License:

3. CLARIFICATION ATTACHED 

Licensee: 6? C/' 5? //---)I• J..  
Agreement State License: 32 - 3 5---,, 

4. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: $ Check: # 

5. COMMENTS 

B. LICENSE FEE & ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BRANCH

K?-O!

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Correct Fee Paid. Submittal may be processed for: 

General License 

Revision

Signed DateSigned Date


